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Nick Toth

From: L.Tallet and F. Campanile <indigocoffee@rcn.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 3, 2025 3:58 PM
To: Nick Toth
Cc: royalgem201@aol.com
Subject: House of Windsor Sign at 227 Thames St, Bristol, RI

CauƟon: This email originated from outside of the organizaƟon. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, contact your IT Department 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern at the Town of Bristol - 
 
We are the owners of Unit 6 at 227 Thames St in Bristol, RI, which is the commercial unit in the building. We own the 
unit under the name Thames Street LLC. 
 
As requested, we’re emailing to confirm that the business at that locaƟon - House of Windsor - is leasing the space and 
has permission to have their sign on the building. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any quesƟons or concerns. 
 
Thanks so much, 
Lourdes Tallet 
Florence Campanile 
 
Thames Street LLC 
c/o Tallet-Campanile 
14 Adare Pl 
Northampton, MA 01060 
 
413-626-7301 


